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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

PINES Shani 
Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:48 AM 
PINES Shani; 'Adam Lowney' 
'Jones Jason W'; 'Richard George'; Tommy Brooks'; 'Catriona McCracken'; 'Chad Stokes'; 
'Lisa Rackner'; 'dockets'; 'efiling@nwnatural.com'; 'efinklea@nwigu.org'; 'Bob Jenks'; 
JOHNSON Judy; JONES Jason W; 'dockets'; 'mark.thompson@nwnatural.com'; 'PGE 
OPUC Filings'; TAYLOR Annette M 
RE: UM 1635 Procedural Schedule 

I have one change to the parties' proposed procedural schedule: moving the date prehearing briefs are due from July 14 
to July 2. The hearing will be scheduled for July 23-24. 

If no party has issues with the revised schedule, the prehearing conference tomorrow will be cancelled. 

From: Adam Lowney [mailto:adam@mcd-law.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 12:49 PM 
To: PINES Shani 
Cc: Jones Jason W; Richard George; Tommy Brooks; Catriona McCracken; Chad Stokes; Lisa Rackner; dockets; 
efiling@nwnatural.com; efinklea@nwigu.org: Bob Jenks; JOHNSON Judy; JONES Jason W; dockets; 
mark.thompson@nwnatural.com; PGE OPUC Filings 
Subject: UM 1635 Procedural Schedule 

Judge Pines: 

In anticipation of the February 5, 2014, Pre-Hearing Conference, the parties met on January 27, 2014, in person and by 
phone, to discuss a proposed schedule for Phase II of the UM 1635 docket. Additional discussions followed by email. 

The parties' discussions resulted in the following proposed schedule: 

Utility Direct Testimony 
Intervenor Response 
All Party Rebuttal 
Prehearing Brief 
Hearing 
Simultaneous Closing Brief 

March 20 
May 2 
May22 
July 14 
Week of July 21 

August 8 

If this schedule is acceptable to Your Honor, and to the Commissioners, the parties do not feel the need to attend a 
Pre hearing Conference. However, if Your Honor thinks it appropriate to hold the Pre-hearing Conferenc.e then the 
parties propose attending by telephone at the currently scheduled date and time on February 5, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

Please advise what your, and the Commission's, preference is in these regards. 

Thank you, 
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Adam Lowney 
McDowell Raekner & Gillson l'C 
419 SW 11th Suite 400 

1>01rtland, OR 97205 

Direct: (503) 595-3926 
Cell: (503) 956-0061 
adam@mcd-law.com 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES NAMED ABOVE IF THE READER OF THIS 
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DJSSEMINA TION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUN/CAT/ON IS STR/CTL Y PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL, AND DESTROY THIS MESSAGE THANK 
YOU. 
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